WEST MALLING PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD ON FRIDAY 29TH SEPTEMBER 2023, 10.00 AM THE CLOUT, 9 HIGH STREET WEST MALLING

Present: Mrs C Bridgeland

Mr Keith Mann Mrs Yvonne Smyth Ms Min Stacpoole

Mr David Thompson (Chair)

4 residents (until 10.32)

Minute		Action by	Action	Response
23/534	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE – Mrs Lorna Miles and Ms Sara Margetts			
23/535	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - none			
23/536	BUILDING PLANNING APPLICATIONS			
536.1	TM/23/01894/FL & TM/23/01895/LB - Priors House 18 King Street West Malling ME19 6QT Listed Building Application: single storey link extension between dwellinghouse and annexe, construction of driveway gates and associated alterations to dwellinghouse and annexe. West Malling Parish Council Planning Committee commented as follows: West Malling Parish Council Planning Committee has considered this application and whilst it does not object to the application, the committee would ask that the following comments be taken into account. The committee would ask that the Heritage Officer consider the width of the proposed link extension and whether or not the proposal is too wide and could be reduced. The committee is keen to ensure that the advice of Historic England is being adhered to and would ask that the Heritage Officer ensures that both the plans and any future works undertaken reflect the advice that has been given to the applicant.			
536.2	TM/23/01884/TPOC - 50 Town Hill West Malling ME19 6QN - 2 x Lime (applicants ref. T1 and			
	T3 - standing on the southern side of the access drive and opposite to number 48) - Reduce in height and spread as specified, remove epicormic growth to crown break. 1 x Lime (applicants ref. T2 - standing on the southern side of the access drive and opposite to number 48) - Reduce southern spread from 5m to 4m, remove epicormic growth to crown break. Group G1 of Tree Preservation Order.			
	West Malling Parish Council Planning Committee commented as follows:			

Minu	ites Planning 230929 Page 3 of	3		
	all properties. It should also be noted that the four pre-existing properties are also bound by a covenant which restricts the parking and/or storage of vans, caravans, boats and other large vehicles. Any dwellings constructed on this site should be subject to the same covenant; • parking spaces, while provided, are limited in number and will not meet the additional demand created by the creation of four new properties on the site, assuming two cars for each home plus visitors; • the proposal includes the removal of trees, incorrectly described in the application as immature. According to our tree wardens, this assessment is incorrect and those mature trees proposed for removal should be protected by virtue of their placement within the West Malling Conservation Area; • similarly, the proposals to plant new trees close to the large retaining wall which bounds the site to the west risk causing further damage to the wall, with which numerous issues and repairs have been reported and carried out in recent years. West Malling Parish Council would ask that officers and councillors note that the application incorrectly states that the proposal is for 3x2 bedroom flat and 1x3 bedroom house. In addition, the topography study referenced in the document is missing from the application and yet is material to arguments around the appropriate height of buildings on this site which features a significant incline. Finally, West Malling Parish Council notes the concerns of local residents in connection with the precise location of property boundaries - particularly in connection with the wall and hedge to the north of the site. Clarity over ownership should be established before plans are allowed to proceed further.			
23/537	QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC - none			
22/520	OUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE			
23/538	QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE			
	43 Swan Street – it was noted that the new single door opens outwards and that this could cause a hazard for passing pedestrians; the door does not have a glass panel or spyhole and therefore those exiting the building are unable to see pedestrians. Clerk to speak with TMBC enforcement regarding planning permission for the new door and office signage.			
	Date of next WMPC Planning meeting – Tuesday 24th October – West Malling Village hall		1	
	The second secon			
	There being no further business, the Chairman thanked members for attending and closed the meeting at 11.12 am			
	Signed			

Date.....